From: mal parker

Sent: 24 October 2016 22:02

To: Planning; Glasgow, David; Cullen, Bethany; Carr, Seonaid; Cassidy, Michael; Beaumont,
Elizabeth; Joyce, David; Cooke, Mike

Cc: I - oscnberg, Phil (Councillor); Pober, Angela (Councillor); Yarde,
James (Councillor); Rea, Flick (Councillor); Russell, Lorna (Councillor); Olszewski, Richard
(Councillor); Callaghan, Patricia (Councillor); Jones, Phil (Councillor); Hayward, Sarah (Councillor)
Subject: Application 2015/6455/P

Sirs / Madams

T have visiled this Planning Application on vour web page [or the [irst time and nole a marked lack of
block modelling of the scheme in the context of surrounding buildings, a lack of sections across the sile Lo
show the proposed building’s relationship with adjacent buildings, and that all elevations are of the
proposcd building in isolation and again without contcxtual clevations of buildings with whom they arc, I

should supposc, intended to meld in harmony with.

This being so [ cannot see how it is possible [or either the Planning Officers or the general public (o
comment on the Application withoul being in proper possession ol rather vital [acts.

These are common requirements by the Planning Departments in other Boroughs, but one I note often
missing or apparently not required by Camden Planning Department.

Unless they are provided I do not see how Camden can support the Application in its present form.

Mal Parker



